Tewksbury Public Schools
139 Pleasant Street
Tewksb_ury. MA 01876

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 115-23/24
To:  All Staff

From: Brenda Theriault-Regan
Superintendent of Schools

Date: April 29, 2024

INTERNAL POSTING
Tewksbury Public Schools

Summer 2024

Heath Brook Penguin Pride Program
Aides*

July 1, 2024 to August 8, 2024, Monday through Thursday
8:00 AM to 4:00 PM

*This is a grant funded position;
number of positions available dependent on enrollment

Employees of the Tewksbury Public Schools, please send cover letter, and updated
resume electronically or in writing to:

Tewksbury Public Schools
Dr. Cynthia Basteri
basteric@tewksburv.ki2.ma.us

139 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

Application Deadline: May 23, 2024 or Until filled « EOE
Posting email to all staff on 4/29/2024

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities. Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on the
account of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.



